### Submit Date: Jan 29, 2024

# **Application Form**

Profile					
Daniel			Stone		
Prefix First Name		Middle Initial	Last Name		Suffix
danielstone1704@gmail.com Email Address					
1211 Garbers Church Road  Home Address				Suite or Apt	
Harrisonburg				VA	22801
City				State	Postal Code
How many years have you	been a resident	of Harris	onburg?		
24					
Mobile: (540) 560-5768	Alternate Phone				
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone				
Self-Employed Employer	Owner, He  Job Title	artwood La	wn Care		
Demographics - (Submission treatment should you chose		tion if volu	ntary and w	ill not subject y	ou to any adverse
Ethnicity					
Caucasian/Non-Hispanic     Caucasian/No					
Gender					
<b>☑</b> Male					
What is your age?					
Are you reapplying for a cu	urrent position y	ou hold?	*		
<b>№</b> No					
Which Boards would you I	ike to apply for?	)			
Stormwater Advisory Committee	ee (SWAC): On Aç	genda			

# Interests & Experiences

Daniel Stone

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve. Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission? I've been a resident of Harrisonburg for a long time and I'd like to contribute to the betterment of the city and its residents. What other interests or concerns do you have regarding the community? Stormwater is my main concern. This is why I've taken interest in this committee. What relevant experience or education do you have to this board or commission? None. However, I've thoroughly read over the materials I had access to pertaining to the stormwater committee, and I'm a very quick learner. Please list any past or present community involvement e.g. City Council, Boards and Commissions, Citizen Academy, etc. in Harrisonburg or elsewhere: I've not had the pleasure to serve the community in this capacity thus far. However, I'm excited to have the opportunity. My family is always involved with the HDR cleanups, as well as Blacks Run Cleanup. Danny s Resume.pdf Upload a Resume **EPSAC Applicants only** 

**Bike/Pedestrian Subcommittee Applicants only** 

# Daniel R. Stone

#### **O**BJECTIVE

To use my skills and contribute to a working team, leading towards a successful and positive work environment.

#### **EDUCATION**

OSHA Safety Certification - Online (2007)

Blue Ridge Community College-Weyers Cave, VA- Pharmacy Technician Training Program (2012)

Pharmacy Technician License - Falls Church, VA (2013)

Forklift License Certification (2013)

Ultrasource Academy for Meat Processing - Kansas City, MO (2017)

Sausage and Cured Meats Short Course - Iowa State U. - Ames, IA (2018)

### QUALIFICATIONS

- Experience in operating and owning a private business
- Ability to work under stressful and fast paced conditions
- Efficient in bookkeeping and tracking of business income and costs

#### LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE

- Responsible for staff prior to owning lawn care business
- Use of Windows 7 and Office 2010 for inventory management
- Expense tracking along with supply oversight and ordering

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Heartwood Lawn Care- Harrisonburg, VA

Owner/ Operator (March 2021- Present)

Business applications, built website, marketing, customer relations, operation of various equipment used in landscaping and lawn care

Valley Meat Processors - Dayton, VA

Operations Manager (September 2018- February 2021)

Training of new personnel

Conducting hiring interviews and performance reviews

Oversight of cutting instructions, employees, website, internet presence, and payroll

T and E Meats – Harrisonburg, VA

Head Butcher (June 2010- September 2018)

Mentored meat cutters, assisted on the slaughter floor, coached customers on cutting instructions. Monitored employee time sheets in correlation with workload.

### REFERENCES

- Stacy Pangle (540)810-4774, Valley Meat Processors, Owner
- David Campbell (540)560-8504, S and K Towing, Operator
- Dr. Anthony Smallwood (304)997-0353, Smallwood Dental Solutions, Practice Owner